

Station Lorain, Ohio

Coast Guard Station #240

Location:	East side of entrance of Black River, Lorain Harbor, 13/16 mile southeast of Lorain West Breakwater Light.
Date of Conveyance:	1904
Station Built:	1908
Fate:	Still in operation

R	e	m	а	r	ks	•
	•		ч			

None.

Keepers:

Winslow W. Griesser was appointed keeper on 31 MAR 1911 and was still serving in 1915.

Photography (click on station name listed below to view photo):

<u>Lorain</u>; caption reads "Old Photo, Lorain, Station 240"; no date/photo number, photographer unknown.

<u>Lorain</u>; caption reads "Lorain Station, Alterations to Dwelling, 10-9-38, W-9"; no photo number; October 9, 1938; photographer unknown.

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page]

Added: January 2001